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Finance Services (813) 794-2268
MEMORANDUM


Date:	December 5, 2025
To:	School Board Members
From:	Jayne Haire, Director of Finance Services
Re:	Warrant List for the Week Ending December 9, 2025

This warrant list represents two check runs and two EFT runs.
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Warrant Numbers: 992503-992731 15,569,940.33 $    

Electronic Fund Transfer Numbers: 7548-7569 10,688,567.95 $    

Total Disbursements: 26,258,508.28 $ 

Disbursements by Fund:

Fund 1100 4,296,101.26 $    

Fund 1300 7,955,149.35 $    

Fund 29* 11,650.00 $         

Fund 3611 25,604.00 $         

Fund 3723 4,592.92 $           

Fund 3724 6,937.00 $           

Fund 3725 66,212.73 $         

Fund 3726 108,816.00 $       

Fund 3904 876,711.07 $       

Fund 3907 187,667.78 $       

Fund 3936 174,597.10 $       

Fund 3937 736,666.59 $       

Fund 4100 922,274.42 $       

Fund 4210 118,988.26 $       

Fund 4220 38,104.58 $         

Fund 7111 10,030,884.46 $  

Fund 7130 26,282.49 $         

Fund 7921 436,745.85 $       

Fund 7922 98,791.04 $         

Fund 7923 28,611.17 $         

Fund 8501 3,100.00 $           

Fund 8915 101,286.24 $       

Fund 9210 2,733.97 $           
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O John Legg, Superintendent of Schools
7227 Land O' Lakes Boulevard - Land O'Lakes, Florida 34638

, Pasco County Schools
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